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Mr, Jason C. Odom

ESCA Case Manager

McClellan Development Authority
4975 Bains Gap Road

Anniston, Alabama 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Revisions to Final Report of Corrective Measures
and Request for Certification of CERCLA Covenant Requirements for Golden Triangle
and Y Area: M1.01 Parcel, M3 Miscellaneous Properties and Eastern Bypass Y Area
Junction; dated May 1, 2019
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility 1.D. No. AL4210020562

Dear Mr. Odom:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has
reviewed the subject Revisions to Final Report of Corrective Measures (FRCM). In an April 26,
2019 comment letter, the Department requested that MDA submit a revised FRCM excluding the
portion of the property containing the Lowes Home Improvement store to be consistent with the
filed covenant for the site. The Revisions to the FRCM adequately addresses ADEM'’s
comment; therefore, the Department concurs with the subject FRCM,

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mrs. Brandi Little of the

' Remediation Engineering Section at 334-274-4226 or via email at blittle@adem.alabama.gov.

Sincerely,

),

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

JIW/ATM/BCL/tlp
cc: Mr. Richard Satkin/Matrix M. Gerald Hardy/Matrix (via email)
Mis. Lisa Holstein/FTMC Mrs. Ashley Masti/ADEM
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